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Question: 1 
   
Which party is typically responsible for initiating a claim in construction projects? 
Response: 
 
A. The project manager 
B. The project sponsor 
C. The contractor or subcontractor 
D. The client or owner 
 

Answer: C     
 

Question: 2 
   
In communication management, what term describes the process of actively listening to stakeholders' 
concerns and addressing their needs? 
Response: 
 
A. Conflict Resolution 
B. Negotiation 
C. Feedback Management 
D. Stakeholder Engagement 
 

Answer: D     
 

Question: 3 
   
What is the first step in the risk management process for construction and built environment projects? 
Response: 
 
A. Risk Identification 
B. Risk Mitigation 
C. Risk Monitoring 
D. Risk Response Planning 
 

Answer: A     
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Question: 4 
   
During the contract lifecycle, which party is responsible for monitoring and ensuring that the terms of 
the contract are met? 
Response: 
 
A. The project manager 
B. The client or owner 
C. An independent third party 
D. Both parties involved in the contract 
 

Answer: D     
 

Question: 5 
   
Which communication tool is often used to visually represent project timelines and milestones? 
Response: 
 
A. Responsibility Assignment Matrix (RAM) 
B. Risk Register 
C. Gantt Chart 
D. Interface Control Document (ICD) 
 

Answer: C     
 

Question: 6 
   
In the Delphi Technique, what is the key characteristic of how expert opinions are gathered and refined? 
Response: 
 
A. Face-to-face meetings 
B. Independent and anonymous feedback 
C. Quantitative analysis 
D. One-on-one interviews with stakeholders 
 

Answer: B     
 

Question: 7 
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What term is used to describe individuals, groups, or organizations that are directly or indirectly 
impacted by a project? 
Response: 
 
A. Project Beneficiaries 
B. Risk Management 
C. Stakeholders 
D. Project Managers 
 

Answer: C     
 

Question: 8 
   
Which phase of the construction project life cycle involves defining the project's objectives, deliverables, 
and high-level scope? 
Response: 
 
A. Initiating 
B. Planning 
C. Executing 
D. Monitoring and Controlling 
 

Answer: A     
 

Question: 9 
   
During the project procurement process, which document is used by the buyer to request proposals 
from potential sellers? 
Response: 
 
A. Request for Information (RFI) 
B. Request for Proposal (RFP) 
C. Statement of Work (SOW) 
D. Contract Agreement 
 

Answer: B     
 

Question: 10 
   
What term is used to describe a contract that allows for changes to be made to the scope, schedule, or 
price based on the project's requirements? 
Response: 
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A. Flexible Contract 
B. Risk Management 
C. Changeable Contract 
D. Adaptive Contract 
 

Answer: A     
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